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5 March 1979

MEMORANDUM FOR: Associate Director-Management, NFAC _
SUBJECT "~ : Avproval for Outside Lecture | STATINTL

1. I request approval to present a ltecture on Indonesia to
a group of geography students at George Mason University on 2 April.
1979. The lecture is part of a course titled "World Food and
Population in Geographic Perspective." The course is taught by
Professor Alice Andrews, | ' |

STATINTL 2. The lecture will discuss several aspects of Indonesia's
food problems including marketing, production, distribution, land
tenure, and government policy. Material for the lecture will be

i drawn exclusively from unclassified sources and personal observations.

o 3. Agency affiliation will be acknowledged but only my personal
views wiil be expressed. Neither the Agency's interest in food/
populaticn nor its role in policy support will be discussed. There

will be no renmuneration for the lecture.

STATINTL

Acting LhieT
Food and Population Branch
Environment and Resource
Analysis Center, 0GCR
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SUBJECT: -Approval for Qutside Lecture

CONCUR: STATINTL

- 6 MAR 17"
4 )
Y Director of Geographic and Cartographic Research Date
STATINTL
1 9 MAR 1978
M*F“Dir;Ctor OT SECcuUrTty B Date
STATINTL
9 0 MR 1979
Coordinator for Academic Relations Date

Associfte Director-iManagement, NFAC /Date\

Distribution: :
Original - Addressee and return to originator
1 - AD-M/NFAC

1 - D/CS ,

& - NFAC/CAR

1 - D/GCR

1 - A/DCI/PA

1 -~ NFAC Registry

1 - Ch/St/A/OGCR

1 - Ch/ERAC

2 -~ ERAC/FP _
OGCR/ERAC/FP:| |5 Mar 79)

STATINTL -2 -
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